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Good morning Sam
 
Thanks very much for acknowledging our examiner selection so promptly and for
confirmation of the advice on when/if to post the Heineken representations on our
websites. Look forward to hearing in due course.
 
All the best
 
Phillip
 
Councillor Phillip Howells
Chair, NDP Working Party
Mayor of Ledbury
phowells@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk
07802 260906
"This email is from Ledbury Town Council, registered office: Town Council Offices, Church Street, Ledbury,
Herefordshire.  HR8 1DH.  Information in this email is confidential and is solely intended for the addressee. 
Access, copying or re-use of information in it by anyone else is unauthorised.  Any views or opinions presented
ar solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Ledbury Town Council or any of its
affiliates."
Ledbury Town Council is committed to ensuring the security and protection of the personal information that we
process, and to provide a compliant and consistent approach to data protection. If you have any questions
related to our GDPR compliance, please contact the Town Clerk or make a Data Subject Access Request.

 
From: Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 December 2022 08:05
To: LTC Clerk <clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk>
Cc: Phillip Howells <phowells@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Ledbury NDP
 
Morning Angie,
 
Thank you for the response and the preferred examiner. I will contact Ms Beth this morning.
 
Once she has confirmed I will be able to give you a better idea of the timescale for the
examination to start. I would guess that it would be at the start of the new year now so the
timing of the website update should not be an issue.
 
I will speak to the examiner about the representations made outside of the consultation period
to see if she is happy to consider them. If she does then they will need to be places on both our
websites.
 
If you have any queries about the examination process, please let me know
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This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks
 
Sam
 

From: LTC Clerk <clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 December 2022 16:57
To: Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Phillip Howells <phowells@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: Ledbury NDP
 

Hi Sam
 
Please find attached Ledbury’s response to representations at Reg 16.
 
Following a meeting of the Steering Group today, they would be grateful if
Herefordshire Council could advise NPIERS that the SG have selected Liz Beth to
be the examiner and would be grateful if you could initiate the appointment
process as soon as possible.
 
I understand that there are still some files to be added to our website and I can
confirm that these will be updated by end of play on Wednesday, 21st December
for the examiner to refer to.
 
Phillip has advised that the exchanges between the Council and Heineken will not
be placed on the website but ask that Herefordshire advise the examiner of the
submissions for a decision to be made on if these representations will be accepted
as part of the Reg16 consultation or not, before we post them to the website.
 
Many thanks
 
 
Angie
 
 
 
Angela Price PSLCC, MICCM, MIWFM
CiLCA (England & Wales)
Town Clerk
Ledbury Town Council
Tel: 01531 632306
Mobile: 07734966926
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"This email is from Ledbury Town Council, registered office: Town Council Offices, Church Street, Ledbury, Herefordshire.  HR8 1DH. 
Information in this email is confidential and is solely intended for the addressee.  Access, copying or re-use of information in it by
anyone else is unauthorised.  Any views or opinions presented ar solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of Ledbury Town Council or any of its affiliates."
Ledbury Town Council is committed to ensuring the security and protection of the personal information that we process, and to
provide a compliant and consistent approach to data protection. If you have any questions related to our GDPR compliance, please
contact the Town Clerk or make a Data Subject Access Request.

 
 
“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of Herefordshire Council or Wye Valley NHS Trust. You should be aware that
Herefordshire Council and Wye Valley NHS Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any
attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the
intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.”


